From: Gosselin, Deb

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 8:53 AM

To: Brad Moore LT

Cc: Lenart, Brett <BLenart@a2gov.org>; Slotten, Cresson <CSlotten@a2gov.org>
Subject: RE: CIP

Hello Mr. Moore,

Yes, based on results from the Stormwater Modeling project, the proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2023
Capital Improvements Plan includes an Edgewood/Snyder Stormwater Improvements project. The
project is proposed for design in FY19 (begins July 1, 2018) with construction in calendar 2020.

The City Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on the CIP on January 18, 2017. Public
comments in support of or in opposition to any proposed project are encouraged. If you prefer, you
may also direct written correspondence concerning your support of this project to Planning Manager
Brett Lenart (copied here).

Thanks for your continued interest in this issue.

Deborah L Gosselin, P.E.
Systems Planning Engineer
City of Ann Arbor, Ml
734-794-6430 Ext 43704

Money doesn't transform communities...people do.

301 E. Huron Street
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

From: Brad Moore LT

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 9:17 AM

To: Slotten, Cresson <CSlotten@a2gov.org>

Cc: Eaton, Jack <JEaton@a2gov.org>; Krapohl, Graydon <GKrapohl@a2gov.org>; Hupy, Craig
<CHupy@a2gov.org>; Crawford, Tom <TCrawford@a2gov.org>; Higgins, Sara <SHiggins@a2gov.org>;
Harrison, Venita <VHarrison@a2gov.org>; Gosselin, Deb <DGosselin@a2gov.org>; Baughman, Troy
<TBaughman@a2gov.org>; Warrow, Anne <AWarrow@a2gov.org>; Lawson, Jennifer
<JLawson@a2gov.org>

Subject: Re: CIP

So are any corrective efforts aimed at reducing flooding at the Edgewood/Snyder intersection contained
in the latest updated CIP?

Brad Moore
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